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Item No. 7

Staff Report

TO: Historic Preservation Commission

FROM: Michael Mays, Community Development Director

DATE: December 7, 2022

SUBJECT:   For possible action: Update on implementation of the 
Commission’s goals and priorities

Action Requested:  For Commission to review goal update and ask 
questions of staff regarding progress.

Overview: Each month the Commission reviews the updated Historic 
Preservation Commission Goals to monitor progress.

Background Information:    In order to provide the Committee an 
opportunity to evaluate City progress on the implementation of the 
Committee’s historic preservation goals and priorities, staff provides 
monthly a matrix showing recent updates.  Updated items are noted in 
bold.  

The Commission’s goals are based on the goals contained in the 
Boulder City Historic Preservation Plan approved by the City Council 
on August 24, 2021.  At the October 27, 2021 Historic Preservation 
Committee Meeting the Committee (now Commission) agreed to 
follow the same goals.  

Department Recommendation: For the Commission to receive to 
review goal update and ask questions of staff regarding progress.

Attachment:

1. Historic Preservation Commission Goals
 


